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National Infrastructu re Consents
FW: DETERMINANON OF WJNDFARMS IN POWYS

Dear Mr Scott

RE-DETERMINATION OFTHE APPLTCATTON BY RES UK & TRELAND L¡M|TED I'RESI DATED 27 MARCH 2009 FOB

CONSENTTO CONSTRUCTAND OPERATE A 1OO MWWIND TURBINE GENERATING STATION IN POWYS. MID
WALES ("LLANBRYNMAIR"I

RE.DETERM¡NATION OF THE APPLICATION BY RWE NPOWER RENEMABLES LIMITED ('RWE"I DATED 11 DECMEBR

2OO8 FOR CONSENT TO CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE A 130-25OMW WIND TURBINE GENERATING STATION IN

POWYS. MID WAIÈS Í"CARNEDD WEN"T

Objection to proposals for wind generation stations in Carnedd Wen & Llanbrynmair.

The developers should not continue to challenie the decision of the Secretary of State which was to turn down the
applications for these wind "farms".

The wind farms cannot go ahead if there is no way of getting any transmission, so any decision should have to
consider the Mid Wales Connection as well. That was not acknowledged properly in the Public lnquiry as such, and

still seems to be "forgotten about''. The vast majority of people living in Montgomeryshire do not want these wind
farms to go ahead, and even less want the 400 KV connection line. lf the decision was to allow these applications to
proceed, it would be unforgivable.

I have farmed all of my live, and realise the value of protecting what we have. The local people have spoken and

have loudly said "enough is enough".

There is no more to be said.
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